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.__..|FW: GAO Report: "Countering Violent Extremism: Additional Actions Could Strengthen Training
Subject: Efforts."

Date:|2012/09/20 14:16:02

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

All,

For your information, below are talking points that have been prepared for the
GAO report "Countering Violent Extremism: Additional Actions Could Strengthen
Training Efforts”. GAOQO issued this report yesterday.

Thanks,

Matt

Matthew G. Seaman
Departmental GAO-OIG Audit Liaison
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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Desk: [P)©)

.[(B)(6)

From: Guliani, Neema

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 11:33 AM

To: Wexler, Becca; Manning, Meagen; Chandler, Matthew; Hill, Alice; Kroloff,
Noah; Peacock, Nelson; Ramanathan, Sue; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John;
Hoffman, Erin; Grossman, Seth; Heller, Jacob; Stroud, Michael; Gross-Davis,
Leslie; Crumpacker, Jim; Wright, Jacquee; Stupak, Philip; Boughton, Kathryn;
Micone, Vincent; Boogaard, Peter; GAO-OIGLiaison@dhs.gov; de Vallance, Brian;
w
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(b)(6) I

"Brathers Christonher Iihi&) |
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Sent Date: | 2012/09/20 14:16:00

Delivered Date:{2012/09/20 14:16:02

Message Flags: | Unread
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Morgenthau, Sarahl(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

From:

"Walls, Erin [R)6)____ |
(b)(6) |

To:

.|"Clark, Alaina |(b)(6)
“io® |

Subject:|Fw: Gen. Taylor HSAC TPs

Date:|2015/09/23 17:37:28

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Erin, can you ask IGA ESEC to swap the language we have in S2's briefing papers
re CVE and use Brodi's language suggested below.

From: Kotila, Brodi

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 05:34 PM

To: Morgenthau, Sarah

Cc: Walls, Erin; Miron, Mike; CT Staff; Haladay, Jesse; IA-CAG; Visconti, Jay;
Barry, Patrick; Curry, Timothy

Subject: RE: Gen. Taylor HSAC TPs

Per your request, here are my suggested edits so this is all in one chain:

b)(6) |

Sender b)(6)

"Walls, Erin [(0)(6) |
[0)(6) |
"Clark, Alaina [(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2015/09/23 17:37:28
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